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PLANNING CovIMISSION

INTER -OFFICE COVMIMUNICATION

DATE:

TO: Robert Brandon FROM:

Zoning Administrator

SUBJECT:
Paint Shop Tax Parcel #205-111-02, 03

Attached is a revised plan for the above mentione
plan has been revised to expand the list of proposed uses.

d rezoning petition.

1992

Martin R. %wsmobm‘m uﬂ. \ m
Planning Director y

February 20,

Administrative Approval for Petition No. 87-68 by Steele's Body and

The
These proposed

uses are auto related uses with the exception of the police and fire station.
All these uses must be contained within the existing building shown on the
plan. The new uses may not have detached signs but may utilize wall signs.
Since this change is minor and does not reduce the yards at the exterior of

the property I am administratively approving this plan.

Please use this plan

when evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.

MRCjr/KHM:sls

Attachment
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TO: Robert Brandon FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr.
B Zoning Administrator Planning Director
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